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Schillaci Francesco

From: Roland Wolk <roland.wolk@schneeberger.com>

Sent: 10. června 2022 9:15

To: Schillaci Francesco

Subject: AW: Request of quotation

 

Dear Francesco,  
Thank you for this request and sorry once more for the late answer. 
 
We can quote now precisely ground ballscrews D8x 4 mm, stainless steel version 
from Steinmeyer-production as follows: 
 

1. 1112. /4.8.104.145R P1 P            … 1 pc                   … €  1.539,00 
... 2 pcs            ... €  1.019,90 / pc   
with preloaded nut type 1112/4.8.1,5.3 
 

 
2. 1112. /4.8. 85.126R P1 P              … 1 pc                   … €  1.514,00 

... 2 pcs            ... €    998,00 / pc   
with preloaded nut type 1112/4.8.1,5.3 

 
 

3. 1214. /4.8.80.121R P1 P               … 1 pc                   … €  1.502,00 
... 2 pcs            ... €    985,50 / pc   

                                                           with preloaded nut type 1214/4.8.1,5.3  
 
Nuts with load capacities Cdyn [N]: 2033 / Cstat [N]: 1912, without wipers. 
 
 
In case of order these screws would be assembled in standart conditions, not in a clean room. 
We should also know, if you need or wish any lubrication.  
 
Prices are calculated EXW factory in Germany, excl. costs for packing and tax. 
Shipment from the factory within cca 18-20 weeks after order entry. 
Payment within 30 days after date of invoice net. 
 
Validity of the offer regarding the offered lead time is 2 weeks after date of offer. 
 
 
S pozdravem, 
 

 

Best regards 

Roland Wolk 
regional sales manager CZ/SK/PL 

Direct  +420 547 250 333  

Mobile  +420 602 784 077  
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SCHNEEBERGER GmbH 
Gräfenau 
75339 Höfen/Enz 

+49 7081 782 0 
www.schneeberger.com  

Stuttgart HRB 330329 
Geschäftsführer: Hans-Hermann Rahlmeyer 

 

 
Hinweise zum Datenschutz entnehmen Sie bitte dem folgenden Link 
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Von: Schillaci Francesco <Francesco.Schillaci@eli-beams.eu>  

Gesendet: pondělí 16. května 2022 9:38 

An: Roland Wolk <roland.wolk@schneeberger.com> 

Betreff: Request of quotation 

 

Hi Roland, 

 

Hope you are good. 

 

I read here that you are distributor for Steinmeyer items 

(https://www.steinmeyer.com/en/steinmeyer/contact/international-sales-

representatives/?tx_nwaddresses_addresses%5Bcountry%5D=53&cHash=2c81c92e6e222c147373652919ee75c0) 

 

If it is true, can you please send me quotation for the following items: 

 

Steinmayer-BallScrewAssy-1214/4.8.80.121 1 

Steinmayer-BallScrewAssyVertical-1112/4.8.85.126 1 

Steinmayer-BallScrewAssy-1112/4.8.104.145 1 

 

 

Thanks 

Francesco 

 

--  

Schillaci Francesco, Ph.D. 

Senior Engineer 

Institute of Physics Czech Academy of Science  

ELI-Beamlines  

Za Radnicí 835  

Dolní Břežany  

252 41 Czech Republic 

email: Francesco.Schillaci@eli-beams.eu 

Tel: +420266051471  

 


